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TO: City Council DATE: July 28, 2003

FROM: City Manager

SUBJECT: Approve the resolution amending the General Fee Schedule to
allow for the imposition of a false alarm response fee upon the
second and all subsequent responses in a twelve-month period.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the City Council approve the resolution amending the General Fee
Schedule to allow for the imposition of a false alarm response fee upon the second and
all subsequent responses in a twelve-month period.

BACKGROUND

The City Council, at its June 30, 2003 meeting, directed preparation of an ordinance
amendment to allow for the assessment of fees for false alarms on the second and all
subsequent false alarms occurrences in a twelve-month period. The General Fee
Schedule can only be amended by way of resolution. Approval of the resolution would
make the General Fee Schedule consistent with the ordinance amendment and would
allow the Police Department to recover costs for services related to false alarm
responses, as well as encourage the prevention of false alarms.
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FISCAL IMPACT

Approval of the resolution will result in an increase to the General Fund in an amount
estimated to be $126,524.

Respectfully submitted,
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C?NTHIAJ KURTZ
C|ty Manager

Prepared by:

amb/mmander

Support Operations Division

Approved by:
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Wayne D. Hiltz
Acting Chief of Police




